

## UO Safety Advisory Committee

## November 18<sup>th</sup>, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Attendance: "X" indicates present

	PRIMARY MEMBERS		ALTERNATE MEMBERS		Ex Officio Members	Ex Officio Members
х	Ruby Thompson (SEIU)		Louie Vidmar (SEIU)		André Le Duc (SRS)	
х	Dean Walton (United Academics)		TBD (United Academics)	х	Jeremy Chambers (EHS)	
х	Shawn Kahl (OA Council)		Sarah Allen (OA Council)	х	Laurie Graham (EHS)	
	Chris Meade (Human Resources)	х	Brittney Jayne (Human Resources)		TBD- EHS-1	
х	Theodora Ko Thompson (SEIU)		Gary Malone (SEIU)		Lisa Taylor (SRS)	
Х	Emily Matlock (EC Cares)		Jackie Christiansen (EC Cares)		Deb Donning (SRS)	
х	David Flock (EMU)		Matt Graham (EMU)	Х	Ferenc Tiszavari	
	Ruben Moreno Eusse (Housing)		Farrah Meade (Housing)			
х	Scott Geeting (UOPD)		TBD (UOPD)		VISITORS / GUESTS	
Х	Al Diaz Jr (Student Rec Center)		Cody Weaver (SRC)	Х	Capt. Jason Wade-UOPD	
	Pat Rankin (CPFM)		Kevin Farthing (CPFM)	Х	Capt. Don Morris-UOPD	
Х	Steve Stuckmeyer (EHS)	х	Haily Griffith (EHS)	Х	Michael Philley-CPFM	
	Cy Abbott (GTFF)		Zayd Hammoudeh (GTFF)			
	Wade Young-Jelinek (OA Council)	x	Kyle Harshbarger (OA Council)			
	Krista Osburn (Athletics)		TBD			
	Debra McLaughin (University Health Services)		ТВД			

ТОРІС	DISCUSSION	ACTION ITEMS
Accident/Injury Report	• The committee reviewed the October 2021 Accident & Incident Summary Report.	See below
Review Minutes	• The committee reviewed October 2021 meeting minutes.	Meeting minutes approved

X:\ERS-Risk-Safety\Safety Advisory Committee\Meeting Minutes\2021 FY\SAC Meeting Minutes November 2021- Draft.docx

OLD BUSINESS:	•	DISCUSSION	•	ACTION ITEMS
	•	Questions regarding N95 vs KN95 from COVID to smoke	•	Haily says to reach out to EHS (herself, Ferenc or Jeremy) for assistance answering questions on respirators or COVID/smoke related topics
	•	Two guest speakers from Geology: Thomas Glachetti & Leland O'Driscoll provided overview of the extensive fieldwork the Geology Dept. performs every year and, in some cases, very remote/isolated locations. Discussed emergency preparedness, communications as well as satellite phones. Various protocols vs Best Management Practices. Newly implemented OSHA rules on wildfire smoke and heat stress.	•	EHS will review various protocols/BMPs Geology has implemented and provide recommendations as needed.
	•	Various Geology staff/students perform high risk tasks such as climbing and wilderness survival which requires CPR/1 <sup>st</sup> Aid.	•	Various Geology staff/students perform high risk tasks such as climbing and wilderness survival which requires CPR/1 <sup>st</sup> Aid.
	•		•	
NEW BUSINESS:	•	DISCUSSION:	•	ACTION ITEMS:
	•	DISCUSSION: Accident/Incident Report #9: Science walk-in cooler-Onyx Bridge 477. Door shut behind occupant-dead man knob for exiting was rusted shut- locked in until they called for help.	•	ACTION ITEMS: Inspect workability of doors throughout science complex- ensure cell phones work through coolers/etc. in case assistance is necessary.
		Accident/Incident Report #9: Science walk-in cooler-Onyx Bridge 477. Door shut behind occupant-dead man knob for		Inspect workability of doors throughout science complex- ensure cell phones work through coolers/etc.

•	•
Open discussion	• Round robin/member updates within their departments
• NEXT MEETING Thursday December 16th, 2021 9am-10am	• SAC meet every 3 <sup>rd</sup> Thursday of each month
• 1st Quarter Building Inspection: TBD	• Date: TBD